Gardner & Millar 1905 - 1912

Gardner & Millar was an architectural firm established in Glasgow, Scotland by
Alexander Mclnnes Gardner (1878-1934) and Thomas Andrew Millar (1880-1922)
in 1905. Two photographs of the entrance hall, and an exterior photograph of
Bankell House, near Milngavie, Stirlingshire (1907), designed by Gardner & Millar
are featured in 'The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art' 1910 (pp.34-35).

Gardner & Millar's office was located at 144, St Vincent Street, Glasgow. The
partnership was dissolved in 1912.

Worked in
UK
Works

Projects by the partnership (all in Scotland) included McGilvray's Building in Oban,
Argyll (1905), Palace Hotel in Oban, in Argyll (1905), Tenement 18, Battery Place
in Rothsay, Bute (1905), Rosebank in Largs, Ayrshire (additions, ¢.1905),
Westerton in Milngavie, Dumbartonshire (interiors, c.1905), Lochgreen in
Southwood, Troon, Ayrshire (1906), the Tea House at 144 St. Vincent Street in
Glasgow (1906), Boghall House in Baldernock, Stirlingshire (1907), the Neil A.L.
McEachran House in Thortonhall, Lanarkshire (1907), Bankell House, near
Milngavie, Stirlingshire (1907), The Meadow in Seamill, West Kilbride, Ayrshire
(1910), UF Manse in Wick, Caithness (1910), and Ardnachoille in Newtonmore,
Invernessshire (c.1910)

For an additional list of projects by Gardner & Millar see the Dictionary of Scottish
Architects 1720-1980
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